Dickinson College Archives & Special Collections

http://archives.dickinson.edu/

Documents Online

Title: Letter from William Irvine to John Nicholson
Date: March 4, 1790

Location: |-BeachW-1976-5

Contact:

Archives & Special Collections
Waidner-Spahr Library
Dickinson College

P.O.Box 1773

Carlisle, PA 17013

717-245-1399

archives@dickinson.edu



http://archives.dickinson.edu/
mailto:archives@dickinson.edu

quf 'hm/fi ﬁ%m% /}7/
@Mf’i{;

Ay
. S m»f;uvmm
% %ﬂmp’fm‘- c/%:_ 7’; ok %Z;‘— Zf
f{mv’ W @%w“:i 74—"/“,14,5«‘;/ Ao ‘%&/";‘é
M OF i e %&é/m "2— M y ~
/W 4 T A %
%?/h,, Y4\ T

./,,.,-.a,&é

I A s Z‘ L n‘fy o

MW ac w-—wd i

/ ,r é'w 7#4«/ Wu W/ﬁﬂ
z‘ 0

W adss

q_,‘—::_A//a/L
AL 7‘47/7% ./wza:ﬁf
= ALY Oy J :
4;1/% W { ’,z“ M“;@ M@”"
5 ,éafﬁ‘? A.j 4 ’::‘“"’ 3
#—‘ J/W

L ol
| %b o//zr /W 0/‘7? /-47%




AZ Mp!é' /ﬁz&- mw%’v oYy can jzm./ MAL//M_M
.L,t-” M#V f vay ‘”"w"’/;"""‘q mx/wd"’&#m

WW& pr, ﬁ Aﬁ—/‘/%‘,,_,
s i
AR wafnwﬁé ca& A Mfé é+

VZLMEL /" wv ﬂf// Aﬂwﬂ”{“ ""“‘jbﬁ? n %"w M}/
4

Alryr ™

o AR

W Quw[mé oL MM— Z'j_"”/é/""%w" 7

ol
%x&:vx Mc’:’f’"/ ﬁ % H
g S

%’ fO/”’WM _q/g/,/ ) WY Frans




(e

,, LM\\.
2_ V]
Py \ow)a
Juuj
\del

oy
m@

cr Y

ﬁ)ﬁ

W

é@m
3/ _ Q
) i -

.. VM




New York Lth March 1790

Dear Sir

The assumption of the state debts is longer on hand than was
expected sometime since, whether by its friends or enemies - the Sec-
retary, has been called on, & in one day reported, what he proposes to
lay additional duty on to raise the money —- this you will see in due
time - the assumption at last if carried at all will be by a small ma-
Jority - Mr crito give you some on the Report of the
Secretary at War by way of prelude, and you see other begin now to crawl

out

I have been led to throw out some hasty hint, by hearing of a let=
ter to the Delegates here written by the Speaker of your Assembly to them.
asking their opinion, whether Elections for members of Congress, would be
best in districts or general Election ——- As I am not well enough informed
of the progress, to go minutly ian;the matter, no can I know whether it
is proper to say anything on it, I inclose them to make what please of it
but if you should think of sending it to press, correct it for I have not
even had time to copy it - and let it not go in this hand writing - you
may add or curtail as you think proper - I am
Dr Sir

Your Most Obed’ Servt

W" Irvine

JB Nicholson Esq
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